
 
 5/06/19 Page 1 of  2 

 AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N. Lincoln • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Monday, May 6, 2019 - 9:30 a.m. 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Discussion and possible approval of the April 1, 2019 regular meeting minutes. 
 
5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card 

Summary (Exhibit #1). 
 

6. Recognition of Commission employees: 
a. George Moore, Conservation Programs Watershed Technician, for 25 years of service. 

 
7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2): 

Discussion and possible approval of the following ratified new agreement: 
a. Natural Resources Conservation Service – Agreement No. NR197335XXXXC005 
(OCC-576) to provide technical and financial assistance for the Emergency Watershed 
Protection project-Rainy Mountain Creek Site 23 in Kiowa County. 
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreement: 
b. Natural Resources Conservation Service – 68-7335-16-502 (OCC-481) update watershed 
fact and figures document, preparation of Emergency Action Plans, assist with 
implementation of Dam Watch, provide GIS data on the watershed program. Amendment 
adds funding and extends the date.  
 

8. Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):  
Discussion and possible ratification of the following request: 
a.  SWAT for Beginners Workshop – Texas A&M University – May 6-8, 2019 – College 
Station, Texas. 
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following request: 
b. Surface and Groundwater Hydrology – Office of Surface Mining – July 15-19, 2019 – 
Columbus, Ohio. 
 

9. Discussion and possible approval of attendance and co-sponsorship of the National 
Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, WinStar Convention 
Center, July 21-23, 2019, Thackerville, OK. 
 

10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation 
District Director (Exhibit #4). 
 



 
 5/06/19 Page 2 of  2 

11. Discussion and possible ratification of the following Declaration of Abandoned Coal Mine 
Emergency (Exhibit #5): 
a. Emergency Name: Purvis; Number: OK 2019-02-02 
 

12. To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3, 
discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to: 
a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for 

District Director during the filing period from May 1 – 10, 2019; and 
b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a 

Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be 
holding elections on Tuesday, June 4, 2019. 

 
13. Public Comments 
 
14. New Business 
 
15. Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
16. Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 
17. Status Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
18.  Next Meeting: Monday, June 3, 2019, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.  
     Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
19.  Adjournment 
 



 
 04/01/19 Page 1 of 5 

 M I N U T E S 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, April 1, 2019, in the Agriculture 
Building Conference Room located at 2800 N. Lincoln in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  The 
meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chair Bill Clark.  He stated this was a regular 
scheduled meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, 
Sections 301 and following as amended.  The agenda for this meeting was posted at 1:00 p.m. 
Thursday, March 28, 2019, at the front entrance of the Oklahoma Agriculture Building.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Erin Vandever, Administrative Programs Officer, took roll call and the following members 
were in attendance: 

 
Bill Clark, Jr., Chair, Area 5 Member 
Karl Jett, Vice Chair, Area 1 Member 
Phil Campbell, Secretary, Area 2 Member 
Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member 
Deanna LeGrand, Area 4 Member 

 
Others in attendance were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director   
Erin Vandever, Administrative Programs Officer 
Clancy Green, Administrative Programs Officer 
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director 
Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director 
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Division Director 
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director 
Bryan Painter, Communications Director 
Diane Ireton, Abandoned Mine Land Operations Manager  
Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Division Assistant Director 
Kendall Brookins, Abandoned Mine Land Administrative Assistant 
Ed Crall, Water Quality Division Cost-Share and Finance Director 
Karla Spinner, Water Quality Division Environmental Programs Specialist  
Candice Miller, Water Quality Division Blue Thumb Educator and Project WET 
Coordinator  
Janet Stewart, General Counsel 
Shelby Burridge, Water Quality Division Environmental Programs Specialist  
Nancy Tackett, Oklahoma Department of Food and Forestry Comptroller 
Bob Richardson, Oklahoma Department of Food and Forestry Assistant Comptroller  
Jimmy Emmons, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts Past President 
Ginger Emmons, Dewey County Conservation District Board Member 
Larry Wright, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts President  
Gary O’Neill, Natural Resources Conservation Service State Conservationist 
Chris Best, Natural Resource Conservation Service 
Roderick Dukes, Natural Resource Conservation Service 



 
 04/01/19 Page 2 of 5 

Melanie Oliver, Natural Resource Conservation Service  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Bill Clark led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the minutes of 
the March 4, 2019 Commission meeting as written.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Nancy Tackett, Comptroller, presented the claims, purchase card summary and financial 
statement as listed in Exhibit #1.  A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mrs. 
LeGrand to approve the claims and financial statement.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
RECOGNITION OF COMMISSION EMPLOYEE 

Karla Spinner, WQ Environmental Program Specialist, presented Candice Miller, WQ 
Division Blue Thumb Educator and Project WET Coordinator with an award for Employee of the 
Quarter at the Oklahoma Conservation Commission. She stated that Ms. Miller was nominated by 
Cheryl Cheadle for this award and read a brief statement submitted on her behalf.   
 
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Mrs. Owen presented three agreements listed as item “A-C” in Exhibit 2, for possible 
approval.  

The first agreement (Item A) is a ratification of an amendment that will change the 
agreement between the Oklahoma Conservation Commission and Natural Resources Conservation 
Service from a 75% to a 50% federally funded salary for the Communications Director. Mrs. 
Owen recommends ratification of this amendment as presented. A motion was made by Mr. 
Campbell and seconded by Mr. Jett to ratify the amendment. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

The second agreement (Item B) is an amendment of an existing agreement between 
Oklahoma State University and Grand River Dam Authority. The amendment will extend the date 
of the agreement to December 31, 2021 and add additional funds to support development of 
restoration planning in the Saline Creek sub-watershed of Hudson Lake. Mrs. Owen recommends 
approval of the amended agreement as presented. A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and 
seconded by Ms. LeGrand to approve the amendment. Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

The third agreement (Item C) is a new agreement with the Oklahoma Office of Secretary of 
Energy and Environment to convey funding from the EPA 2019/2020 grant to provide staff 
support and funding toward implementation of Oklahoma’s Comprehensive Nonpoint Source 
Management Program throughout assessment, planning, education and implementation. Mrs. 
Owen recommends approval of the new agreement as presented. A motion was made by Mr. Jett 
and seconded by Ms. LeGrand to approve the new agreement.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, 
Clark, Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS 

Mr. Lam presented the out of state travel request. There was a brief discussion of the 



 
 04/01/19 Page 3 of 5 

following requests: 
 
Ratifications: 
A) Association of State Wetland Managers –April 2-4, 2019, Leesburg, Virginia. 
B) Society of Freshwater Science –Annual Meeting- May 19-23, 2019, Salt Lake City, 
Utah.  

A motion was made by Mrs. LeGrand and seconded by Mr. Campbell to ratify the travel requests.  
Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried. 
 Approvals: 

C) Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement –Global Mapper for Mining 
and Reclamation- June 10-14, 2019. 
D) Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement –AML Design Workshop: 
Dangerous Highwalls – June 16-21, 2019. 

A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Jett to approve the travel requests.  
Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE STATE COST SHARE PROGRAM 
GUIDELINES 
 Mrs. Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director, presented to the board the newly updated 
guidelines for the Oklahoma Cost Share Program. She stated that this is the 20th year for the cost 
share program and that there have been some changes made in the system in which funds are 
allocated to conservation districts. She also noted that this year, the conservation districts will be 
eligible to participate in a new soil health initiative that partners with NRCS. The new soil health 
initiative has a separate funding amount of two-hundred and thirty-five thousand dollars 
($235,000.00) and additional information and guidelines will be presented later in the year. The 
overall cost share program is one-million three-hundred and sixty-five thousand dollars 
($1,365,000.00) for this fiscal year. A motion was made by Mrs. LeGrand and seconded by Mr. 
Campbell to approve the cost share guidelines as presented.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Clark, 
Campbell, Herriman, and LeGrand.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No Public Comments.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 No New Business. 

 
CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: No report from ODAFF staff. 
Natural Resources Conservation Service:  Gary O’Neill, State Conservationist, reported 

on the following items:  
-Will host a tribal listening session on the implementation of the Farm Bill. The first 
session will be hosted in Shawnee and the second will be hosted in Miami, Oklahoma.  
-Chief Lore will attend the National Land Range Judging Contest in May, 2019. 
-NRCS is anxious to get the Feral Hog Eradication pilot program off the ground and 
expects it to commence in June, 2019. There will be more details provided at a later time.  
-Dana Davis, of NRCS, will participate in the OCC’s employee training seminar. She will 



 
 04/01/19 Page 4 of 5 

be speaking about how to make the NRCS/OCC partnership work within conservation 
districts.  
  
Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Larry Wright, OACD President gave the 

following update:  
-Bill Jordan and himself attended the Washington D.C. Fly-In and had really good success 

in speaking with key legislative members.  
-The Southcentral Regional Meeting will be held in July, 2019 in Thackerville, Oklahoma.  
-OACD wrapped up their leadership class in Elk City.  
-The Kaleo Foundation donated a truck-load of seed that are to be disbursed to 
conservation districts at the employee’s training seminar in Oklahoma City.  
  

 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Mr. Jett stated that he had nothing new to report.  
 
Mr. Campbell stated that he also attended the Washington D.C. Spring Fly-In and 
appreciated the opportunity to be so involved in conservation. He also commented on the 
visibility of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission’s partnership with the Natural 
Resource Conservation Service.  
 
Mr. Herriman stated that he had nothing new to report. 
 
Mrs. LeGrand briefly discussed the rainfall in her Area.   
 
Mr. Clark stated he attended the Washington D.C. Spring Fly-In as well and was pleased 
with the amount of Oklahomans in attendance. He stated that they were fortunate enough to 
get to visit with Senator James Lankford, of Oklahoma.  
 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
Executive Director: Mr. Lam stated a written report is in the packet.  Mr. Lam reported on 

the following items: 
- The Gross Production tax looks like it will head to Governor Stitt’s desk to be signed next month.  
- He participated in a poultry meeting with the Gary O’Neil and the Cherokee Nation.  
- Visited Rock Creek 15 with Tammy Sawatzky for the final inspection after rehabilitation haa 
been completed.  
- Will participate in Conservation Day at the Capitol on April 23, 2019. 
- Would like to extend a warm well to Bryan Painter, the agency’s new Communications Director.  
 

Water Quality Program: Mrs. Phillips reported on the following items:  
-The 2018 Annual Report on Non-Point Source Pollution has been approved by the Environmental 
Protection Agency.  
-Mrs. Phillips would like to extend a warm welcome to Shelby Burridge, the newest member of the 
Water Quality Division’s staff. Ms. Burridge will be filling Judith Wilkin’s role as well as 
assisting with planning and water quality monitoring initiatives.  
 

Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services:  Mike Sharp, Director, stated a 
written report is in the packet. He noted that GIS Day at the capitol went very well and that there 
was a lot of participation this year. Mr. Sharp stated that Governor Stitt and his Information 



 
 04/01/19 Page 5 of 5 

Communications Secretary both attended the event.   
  

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation Program: Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Lands 
Reclamation Program Director, introduced Kendall Brookins as the newest member of the 
OCC-AML Team.  Kendall will serve as AML Administrative Assistant under the supervision of 
Dianne Ireton.  Mr. Toole noted that a written report was in the Commissioner’s packet.  He 
summarized the report stating that:  construction was now completed on the Haileyville 6 AML 
Emergency and distributed pictures of the completed project.  He concluded saying that 
construction, monitoring, maintenance, vegetation, designs, realty, inventorying and assessments 
were progressing as noted in the written report. 
  

Conservation Programs: Tammy Sawatzky, Director stated that a written report was in the 
packet. Mrs. Sawatzky reported the following items: 
-She has had a busy month in preparing the new cost share program guidelines to be presented for 
approval.  
-She participated in the OACD Leadership Class in Elk City, Oklahoma.  
-She attended the Rock Creek 15 final inspection with Director Lam.  
 
 Assistant Director: Mrs. Owen, Assistant Director, reported on the following items: 
- Many of the agency staff attended Active Shooter training. 
- Several staff members worked hard to prepare handouts and presentations for the all conservation 
district employee training that begins tomorrow. 
- Compiled data for the annual submission for the renewal of the Conservation District Liability 
Policy to Risk Management. 
- Clancy Green represented the Agency for a one mile run to kick off the Governor’s 
announcement to encourage participation in the Memorial Marathon. 
- Janet Stewart has spent many hours this month working on pipeline issues with upstream flood 
control structures. 
   
NEXT MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission will be held on 
Monday, May 6, 2019 in the Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board Room. 2800 N. Lincoln 
Blvd., OKC, Oklahoma at 9:30am.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Mr. Jett made a motion, seconded by Mrs. LeGrand, to 
adjourn the meeting at 11:00 a.m.  Those voting aye were:  Jett, Campbell, Herriman, LeGrand 
and Clark.  Nay votes:  none.  Motion carried. 

 
  
 

Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on May 6, 2019. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Chair 



Eshibit #1 1 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00057509 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 1.38                        513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057510 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 1.38                        513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057511 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 1.38                        513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057512 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 1.38                        513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057513 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 1.38                        513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057514 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 1.38                        513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057515 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 1.38                        513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057516 19901 3000002 4/3/2019 42,626.85               512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
00057508 25000 3000002 4/3/2019 2,718.54                 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057507 40000 3000002 4/5/2019 43,908.33               513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057604 40000 3000002 4/17/2019 107,000.00             512120 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD
00057507 70000 3000002 4/5/2019 10,072.68               513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057508 70000 3000002 4/3/2019 576.66                    513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057604 70000 3000002 4/17/2019 10,585.14               512120 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD
00057605 70000 3000002 4/17/2019 500.00                    512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE
00057606 70000 3000002 4/17/2019 2,348.00                 512120 AFLAC
00057506 40000 5000001 4/3/2019 12,289.87               513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
H0400613 99400 4/22/2019 30.00                      633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA
H0401232 99400 4/22/2019 114.80                    633110 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
H0401233 99400 4/22/2019 212.00                    633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA
H0401234 99400 4/22/2019 350.00                    633190 OKLAHOMA 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN
H0401235 99400 4/22/2019 817.09                    633110 AFLAC
H0401236 99400 4/22/2019 600.00                    633130 CREDIT UNION ONE OF OKLAHOMA
H0401237 99400 4/22/2019 30.00                      633190 OKLA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOC
H0401238 99400 4/22/2019 29.50                      633110 NATIONAL FAMILY CARE LIFE INSURANCE CO
H0401239 99400 4/22/2019 1,643.00                 633130 OKLAHOMAS CREDIT UNION
H0402408 99400 4/22/2019 30.00                      633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA
H0403034 99400 4/22/2019 114.80                    633110 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
H0403035 99400 4/22/2019 212.00                    633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA
H0403036 99400 4/22/2019 350.00                    633190 OKLAHOMA 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN
H0403037 99400 4/22/2019 817.09                    633110 AFLAC
H0403038 99400 4/22/2019 600.00                    633130 CREDIT UNION ONE OF OKLAHOMA
H0403039 99400 4/22/2019 30.00                      633190 OKLA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOC
H0403040 99400 4/22/2019 29.50                      633110 NATIONAL FAMILY CARE LIFE INSURANCE CO
H0403041 99400 4/22/2019 1,643.00                 633130 OKLAHOMAS CREDIT UNION

240,288.51             Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00057439 19901 1000001 4/9/2019 694.10                    521310 BILL CLARK
00057440 19901 1000001 4/9/2019 743.00                    521310 SCOTTY JOE HERRIMAN
00057444 19901 1000001 3/28/2019 248.62                    519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057479 19901 1000001 4/3/2019 29.19                      515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057480 19901 1000001 4/1/2019 (58.04)                     521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00057516 19901 1000001 4/3/2019 1,492.40                 512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
00057517 19901 1000001 4/5/2019 62.55                      515990 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 19901 1000001 4/5/2019 3,013.28                 522130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 19901 1000001 4/5/2019 396.08                    522110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 19901 1000001 4/5/2019 108.01                    536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057544 19901 1000001 4/17/2019 14.00                      521210 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00057544 19901 1000001 4/17/2019 190.00                    521230 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00057544 19901 1000001 4/17/2019 146.42                    521240 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00057544 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 146.42                    521240 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00057544 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 48.00                      521250 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00057544 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 190.00                    521230 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT



Eshibit #1 2 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057544 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 19.00                      521210 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00057545 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 40.50                      521210 LAM III,JESS W
00057545 19901 1000001 4/17/2019 13.90                      521210 LAM III,JESS W
00057545 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 190.00                    521230 LAM III,JESS W
00057546 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 157.00                    521310 DEANNA A LEGRAND
00057547 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 329.92                    521310 SCOTTY JOE HERRIMAN
00057548 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 249.80                    521310 PHIL E CAMPBELL
00057549 19901 1000001 4/8/2019 373.70                    521310 BILL CLARK
00057550 19901 1000001 4/17/2019 325.50                    521310 KARL JETT
00057607 19901 1000001 4/17/2019 808.03                    514110 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMMISSION
00057517 40000 1000001 4/5/2019 492.49                    522110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
PAYROLL 1000001 4/17/2019 34,146.75               511100 DIVISION PAYROLL

44,610.62               Administration

Geographic Information

00057516 40000 1000004 4/3/2019 460.60                    512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
PAYROLL 1000004 4/17/2019 5,372.78                 511100 DIVISION PAYROLL

5,833.38                 Geographic Information

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

00057448 19901 2000001 3/27/2019 184,923.34             548110 CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY
00057516 19901 2000001 4/3/2019 5,830.90                 512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 408.17                    531360 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 94.05                      531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 34.78                      531360 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 52.23                      531370 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 595.19                    536190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 267.08                    531370 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 59.96                      531350 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 2000001 4/5/2019 188.00                    522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057608 24500 2000001 4/17/2019 20,470.92               531380 USDA APHIS FSO ACCTG SERVICES
00057610 40000 2000001 4/17/2019 192.50                    555170 96 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057611 40000 2000001 4/17/2019 33.16                      555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057632 40000 2000001 4/24/2019 53,830.78               555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057633 40000 2000001 4/24/2019 102.89                    555170 96 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057634 40000 2000001 4/24/2019 55.00                      555170 96 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057635 40000 2000001 4/24/2019 396.62                    555170 96 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057636 40000 2000001 4/24/2019 375.00                    555170 96 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAYROLL 2000001 4/14/2019 62,985.92               511100 DIVISION PAYROLL

330,896.49             Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Field Services

00057452 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,140.23                 555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057453 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,323.84                 555170 01 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057453 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 3,054.82                 555170 11 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057453 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 1,400.00                 555170 61 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057454 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,515.91                 555170 02 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057454 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,312.32                 555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057455 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 4,656.96                 555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057455 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 1,072.19                 555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057455 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 400.00                    555170 63 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057455 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 76.00                      555170 74 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Eshibit #1 3 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057455 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 188.00                    555170 83 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057456 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 3,054.52                 555170 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057456 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,346.53                 555170 01 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057456 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,567.47                 555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057456 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 75.00                      555170 76 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057456 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 381.37                    555170 80 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057457 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 4,978.50                 555170 01 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00057457 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 345.00                    555170 74 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00057458 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 986.94                    555170 12 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057458 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 187.00                    555170 69 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057458 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 41.48                      555170 71 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057458 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 250.00                    555170 74 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057458 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 281.28                    555170 83 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057459 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,141.67                 555170 01 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057459 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,783.20                 555170 09 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057459 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 532.87                    555170 12 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057460 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,784.51                 555170 05 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00057461 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 3,033.64                 555170 01 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057461 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,426.66                 555170 09 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057461 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 73.54                      555170 71 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057462 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,081.86                 555170 12 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057462 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 54.72                      555170 80 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057462 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 87.11                      555170 80 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057462 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 140.50                    555170 81 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057462 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 80.65                      555170 82 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057463 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 80.00                      555170 24 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057463 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 74.78                      555170 71 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057464 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,676.64                 555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057464 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 3,415.54                 555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057464 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 3,055.89                 555170 11 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057464 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 75.00                      555170 68 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057464 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 152.20                    555170 71 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057465 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,139.86                 555170 01 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057475 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,504.17                 555170 05 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057475 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 51.50                      555170 69 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057477 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 3,874.08                 555170 01 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057477 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 9,904.94                 555170 05 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057477 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 735.00                    555170 74 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057478 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,129.29                 555170 01 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057478 19901 3000001 3/27/2019 2,332.65                 555170 05 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057482 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,115.81                 555170 03 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057482 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 763.98                    555170 27 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057483 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 1,755.78                 555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057483 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 891.57                    555170 12 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057483 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 228.63                    555170 80 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057485 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,334.30                 555170 01 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057485 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,548.29                 555170 05 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057485 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 320.00                    555170 69 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057485 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 108.30                    555170 71 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057485 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 490.00                    555170 74 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057486 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 115.80                    555170 71 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057486 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 142.00                    555170 72 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057486 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 175.00                    555170 92 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057487 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,724.24                 555170 02 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057487 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 110.00                    555170 74 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057487 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 30.00                      555170 83 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057488 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,471.86                 555170 09 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057493 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,912.10                 555170 05 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057493 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 78.31                      555170 71 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Eshibit #1 4 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057493 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 67.44                      555170 80 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057493 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 0.81                        555170 81 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057493 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 32.24                      555170 82 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057494 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,500.92                 555170 06 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00057494 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 300.00                    555170 63 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00057495 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,304.10                 555170 01 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057495 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 173.99                    555170 71 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057495 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 68.86                      555170 80 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057495 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 182.51                    555170 81 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057495 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 58.26                      555170 82 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057496 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,914.47                 555170 03 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057496 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 100.00                    555170 65 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057496 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 167.07                    555170 80 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057496 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 155.00                    555170 81 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057496 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 100.88                    555170 82 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057497 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,723.35                 555170 02 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057497 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 2,042.84                 555170 09 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057497 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 500.00                    555170 62 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057497 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 350.00                    555170 92 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057498 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 111.47                    555170 71 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057498 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 970.00                    555170 75 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057498 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 100.00                    555170 76 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057498 19901 3000001 4/2/2019 75.00                      555170 98 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057505 19901 3000001 4/3/2019 245.19                    555170 63 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057505 19901 3000001 4/3/2019 75.00                      555170 68 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057505 19901 3000001 4/3/2019 275.00                    555170 74 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057524 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 66.00                      555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057527 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 2,289.07                 555170 01 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057527 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 676.36                    555170 12 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057527 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 123.75                    555170 30 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057527 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 169.43                    555170 71 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057528 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 2,854.35                 555170 11 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057528 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 1,130.33                 555170 12 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057529 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 2,548.41                 555170 01 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057529 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 2,870.38                 555170 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057530 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 2,862.50                 555170 02 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057531 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 2,870.73                 555170 02 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057531 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 2,192.64                 555170 07 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057531 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 71.43                      555170 21 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057531 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 146.90                    555170 70 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057531 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 182.79                    555170 71 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057531 19901 3000001 4/9/2019 152.88                    555170 79 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057532 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 62.22                      555170 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057532 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 2,133.98                 555170 01 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057532 19901 3000001 4/8/2019 4,840.01                 555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057555 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 68.36                      555170 71 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057556 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,757.77                 555170 02 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057556 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,620.47                 555170 05 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057557 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 54.48                      555170 60 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057558 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,599.81                 555170 02 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057558 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 20.00                      555170 20 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057559 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,766.16                 555170 02 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057559 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 4,196.80                 555170 07 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057559 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 99.63                      555170 71 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057559 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 119.20                    555170 79 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057559 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 22.50                      555170 82 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057559 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 240.00                    555170 92 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057560 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,346.53                 555170 01 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057560 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,567.47                 555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Eshibit #1 5 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057560 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 3,054.52                 555170 11 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057560 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 75.00                      555170 80 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057561 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,321.03                 555170 01 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057561 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 1,195.35                 555170 46 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057561 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 400.00                    555170 68 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057561 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 735.00                    555170 74 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057561 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 69.03                      555170 83 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057562 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,830.73                 555170 03 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057562 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 197.94                    555170 20 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057562 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 90.00                      555170 60 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057562 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 141.33                    555170 71 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057562 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 18.65                      555170 72 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057563 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,791.65                 555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057563 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 3,185.23                 555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057564 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 999.27                    555170 12 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057564 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 400.00                    555170 63 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057564 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 41.48                      555170 71 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057564 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 188.00                    555170 83 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057565 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 3,297.49                 555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057565 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 3,114.86                 555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057565 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 61.59                      555170 82 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057565 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 350.00                    555170 92 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057566 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,323.84                 555170 01 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057566 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 3,054.82                 555170 11 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057567 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 2,503.96                 555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057567 19901 3000001 4/15/2019 1,072.19                 555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057571 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,105.59                 555170 02 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057571 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,832.80                 555170 06 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057571 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 194.00                    555170 69 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057571 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 163.24                    555170 79 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057572 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 1,256.71                 555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057572 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 1,295.37                 555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057573 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,467.62                 555170 05 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057573 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,425.17                 555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057573 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,388.18                 555170 84 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057574 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,828.68                 555170 05 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057574 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 200.00                    555170 69 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057574 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 132.99                    555170 71 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057574 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 110.00                    555170 72 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057574 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 200.05                    555170 80 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057575 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,202.84                 555170 09 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057576 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,944.46                 555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057576 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,606.81                 555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057576 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 721.26                    555170 12 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057576 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 177.12                    555170 24 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057576 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 100.00                    555170 68 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057576 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 183.51                    555170 79 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057579 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,665.52                 555170 01 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057579 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,201.72                 555170 11 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057579 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 102.00                    555170 69 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057579 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 150.00                    555170 92 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057580 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,437.33                 555170 05 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057580 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 40.00                      555170 60 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057581 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,858.17                 555170 02 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057581 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,548.08                 555170 05 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057582 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 481.66                    555170 99 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057583 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,510.32                 555170 05 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057583 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,133.84                 555170 12 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057584 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,676.64                 555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST



Eshibit #1 6 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057584 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,055.89                 555170 11 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057584 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 96.33                      555170 20 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057584 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 100.00                    555170 62 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057584 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 20.00                      555170 70 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057584 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 152.79                    555170 71 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057585 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,095.97                 555170 03 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057585 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,358.83                 555170 09 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057585 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 279.66                    555170 86 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057585 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 300.00                    555170 92 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057586 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,137.88                 555170 01 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057586 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 6,262.65                 555170 05 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057586 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 300.00                    555170 92 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057587 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,484.82                 555170 11 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00057587 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 152.60                    555170 69 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00057587 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 66.28                      555170 79 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00057587 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 19.99                      555170 83 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00057587 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 275.00                    555170 92 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00057588 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,674.53                 555170 11 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057589 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,504.17                 555170 05 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057589 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 450.00                    555170 63 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057589 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 209.79                    555170 65 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057589 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 134.00                    555170 69 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057590 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,290.68                 555170 01 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057590 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,431.67                 555170 05 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057590 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 528.00                    555170 69 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057591 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,508.13                 555170 11 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057591 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 1,743.93                 555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057592 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,392.77                 555170 09 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057592 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 5,432.15                 555170 11 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057592 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 400.00                    555170 63 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057592 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 51.85                      555170 71 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057593 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,335.10                 555170 02 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057593 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 3,095.41                 555170 11 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057593 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 1,665.91                 555170 12 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057593 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 196.77                    555170 79 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057594 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,803.11                 555170 02 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057594 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 54.99                      555170 67 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057594 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 108.84                    555170 79 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057595 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,234.15                 555170 09 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057595 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 1,036.28                 555170 12 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057595 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 1,103.09                 555170 84 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057596 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,489.25                 555170 01 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00057597 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,632.95                 555170 06 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057597 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 70.25                      555170 26 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057597 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 94.00                      555170 69 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057597 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 111.82                    555170 79 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057598 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,936.58                 555170 05 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057598 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 400.00                    555170 63 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057598 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 55.00                      555170 72 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057598 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 79.11                      555170 79 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057599 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,868.49                 555170 11 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00057599 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 228.00                    555170 60 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00057599 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 110.98                    555170 71 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00057599 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 269.70                    555170 74 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00057599 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 58.20                      555170 82 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00057600 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,953.71                 555170 11 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057601 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,126.08                 555170 05 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057601 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 126.70                    555170 81 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057601 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 75.25                      555170 82 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Eshibit #1 7 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057601 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 50.00                      555170 83 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057602 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 2,289.07                 555170 01 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057602 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 475.08                    555170 12 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057602 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 127.16                    555170 30 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057602 19901 3000001 4/16/2019 164.35                    555170 71 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057618 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,368.44                 555170 02 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00057618 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 46.31                      555170 26 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00057618 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 196.00                    555170 62 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00057619 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,134.24                 555170 01 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057619 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 704.42                    555170 12 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057619 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 172.50                    555170 69 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057619 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 161.52                    555170 71 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057619 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 375.00                    555170 92 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057620 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,510.23                 555170 01 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057620 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 400.00                    555170 63 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057620 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 33.00                      555170 69 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057620 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 70.48                      555170 79 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057620 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 94.00                      555170 83 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057620 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 375.00                    555170 92 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057621 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,134.85                 555170 01 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057621 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 100.00                    555170 65 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057621 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 52.74                      555170 93 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057622 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 47.73                      555170 93 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00057623 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,141.67                 555170 01 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057623 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,783.20                 555170 09 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057623 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 1,515.71                 555170 12 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057623 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 48.79                      555170 93 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057624 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,532.04                 555170 05 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057624 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 1,002.76                 555170 12 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057624 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 400.00                    555170 63 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057624 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 73.65                      555170 80 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057624 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 139.47                    555170 81 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057625 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,139.86                 555170 01 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057626 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 341.52                    555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057626 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 210.00                    555170 68 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057626 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 66.61                      555170 71 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057626 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 35.51                      555170 80 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057629 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,179.44                 555170 09 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057629 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 116.36                    555170 71 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057629 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 111.94                    555170 80 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057629 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 170.20                    555170 81 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057630 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,343.98                 555170 02 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057630 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 71.01                      555170 79 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057630 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 48.02                      555170 93 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057631 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,765.46                 555170 01 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057631 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 2,426.66                 555170 09 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057631 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 1,752.00                 555170 84 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057631 19901 3000001 4/17/2019 57.41                      555170 93 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057643 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 2,140.23                 555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057644 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 2,471.86                 555170 09 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057644 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 245.00                    555170 74 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057645 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 1,381.72                 555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057645 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 1,038.26                 555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057646 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 2,289.07                 555170 02 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057646 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 2,839.30                 555170 06 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057646 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 486.98                    555170 80 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057647 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 2,324.38                 555170 05 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057647 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 3,425.17                 555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057647 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 176.57                    555170 26 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76



Eshibit #1 8 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057648 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 1,943.51                 555170 01 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057648 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 2,907.12                 555170 05 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057648 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 400.00                    555170 64 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057649 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 400.00                    555170 63 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057650 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 1,817.67                 555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057650 19901 3000001 4/24/2019 213.40                    555170 80 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057455 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 139.83                    555170 86 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057458 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 139.83                    555170 86 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057462 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 139.83                    555170 86 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057463 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 139.83                    555170 86 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057465 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 139.83                    555170 86 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057474 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 160.00                    555170 91 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057476 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 100.00                    555170 91 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057477 40000 3000001 3/27/2019 139.83                    555170 86 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057486 40000 3000001 4/2/2019 139.83                    555170 86 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057487 40000 3000001 4/2/2019 139.83                    555170 86 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057496 40000 3000001 4/2/2019 139.83                    555170 86 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057500 40000 3000001 4/2/2019 126.00                    555170 91 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057528 40000 3000001 4/8/2019 139.83                    555170 86 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057558 40000 3000001 4/15/2019 139.83                    555170 86 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057560 40000 3000001 4/15/2019 139.83                    555170 86 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057563 40000 3000001 4/15/2019 139.83                    555170 86 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057566 40000 3000001 4/15/2019 139.83                    555170 86 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057572 40000 3000001 4/16/2019 139.83                    555170 86 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057584 40000 3000001 4/16/2019 3,415.54                 555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057584 40000 3000001 4/16/2019 139.83                    555170 86 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057589 40000 3000001 4/16/2019 139.83                    555170 86 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057602 40000 3000001 4/16/2019 139.83                    555170 86 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057603 40000 3000001 4/16/2019 175.00                    555170 91 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057619 40000 3000001 4/17/2019 139.83                    555170 86 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057620 40000 3000001 4/17/2019 139.83                    555170 86 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057623 40000 3000001 4/17/2019 139.83                    555170 86 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057627 40000 3000001 4/17/2019 100.00                    555170 91 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057628 40000 3000001 4/17/2019 147.00                    555170 91 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

411,991.86             Field Services

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

00057503 40000 4000001 4/2/2019 21.76                      531160 TULSA WORLD
00057516 40000 4000001 4/3/2019 1,978.45                 512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
00057517 40000 4000001 4/5/2019 67.85                      531160 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 4000001 4/5/2019 69.14                      536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 4000001 4/5/2019 896.00                    522110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057504 40000 4000005 4/2/2019 82.97                      555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057516 40000 4000005 4/3/2019 4,341.00                 512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
00057517 40000 4000005 4/5/2019 564.00                    522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057525 40000 4000005 4/8/2019 33,430.50               546210 BRUCE DAVIS CONSTRUCTION LLC
00057551 40000 4000005 4/8/2019 178.75                    521120 TOOLE,ROBERT W
00057551 40000 4000005 4/8/2019 8.04                        521140 TOOLE,ROBERT W
00057552 40000 4000005 4/8/2019 323.00                    521110 ROGERS,VALERIE RENEE
00057553 40000 4000005 4/8/2019 178.75                    521120 SHARP,WILLIAM M
00057570 40000 4000005 4/16/2019 33.00                      555170 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057536 40000 4000006 4/8/2019 21,871.00               545110 BOOTH ENVIRONMENTAL SALES & SERVICE LLC
PAYROLL 4000001 4/17/2019 15,074.33               511100 DIVISION PAYROLL
PAYROLL 4000005 4/7/2019 35,159.34               511100 DIVISION PAYROLL

114,277.88             Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation



Eshibit #1 9 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

Water Quality

00057517 24500 5000001 4/5/2019 373.01                    522110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00056401 40000 5000001 4/2/2019 2,366.03                 532130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00056692 40000 5000001 3/21/2019 301.25                    521120 CHEADLE,CHERYL L
00056696 40000 5000001 4/2/2019 2,366.03                 532130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057338 40000 5000001 4/3/2019 2,366.03                 532130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057450 40000 5000001 4/1/2019 1,944.00                 555170 99 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057451 40000 5000001 4/1/2019 425.00                    555170 99 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057480 40000 5000001 4/1/2019 58.04                      521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00057484 40000 5000001 4/2/2019 350.00                    555170 99 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057499 40000 5000001 4/2/2019 960.00                    515290 TOWN OF SPIRO
00057501 40000 5000001 4/2/2019 28,556.00               515290 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
00057502 40000 5000001 4/2/2019 2,637.90                 515450 KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY
00057516 40000 5000001 4/3/2019 16,287.60               512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 423.80                    536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 435.00                    522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 17.06                      531110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 55.00                      531120 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 62.00                      531150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 70.65                      536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 132.75                    515990 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 500.00                    537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 908.58                    537190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 525.00                    515660 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 70.00                      515610 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 483.75                    522110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 5000001 4/5/2019 250.00                    536190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057522 40000 5000001 4/9/2019 62,859.00               549110 GRAND RIVER DAM AUTHORITY
00057523 40000 5000001 4/8/2019 400.00                    555170 98 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057526 40000 5000001 4/8/2019 100.00                    531190 AFR INSURANCE
00057533 40000 5000001 4/8/2019 250.00                    555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057534 40000 5000001 4/8/2019 100.00                    555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057535 40000 5000001 4/8/2019 3,450.00                 515450 JACK R DAVIS
00057543 40000 5000001 4/8/2019 1,256.47                 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAYROLL 5000001 4/17/2019 149,499.31             511100 DIVISION PAYROLL

280,839.26             Water Quality

Wetlands

00057516 40000 5000002 4/3/2019 1,121.20                 512310 COMPSOURCE MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
PAYROLL 5000002 4/17/2019 7,630.44                 511100 DIVISION PAYROLL

8,751.64                 Wetlands

Cost Share - Locally Led

00057449 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 500.00                    555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057466 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 4,631.42                 555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057467 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 5,000.00                 555170 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057468 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 2,825.27                 555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057469 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 3,000.00                 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057470 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 13,436.48               555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057471 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 3,479.75                 555170 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00057472 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 1,178.10                 555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057473 25000 5000004 3/27/2019 5,000.00                 555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057481 25000 5000004 4/2/2019 2,500.00                 555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT



Eshibit #1 10 April 24, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2019 THRU APRIL 24, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057489 25000 5000004 4/2/2019 10,000.00               555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057490 25000 5000004 4/2/2019 2,250.00                 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057491 25000 5000004 4/2/2019 3,375.57                 555170 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057492 25000 5000004 4/2/2019 2,071.71                 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057537 25000 5000004 4/8/2019 1,466.00                 555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057538 25000 5000004 4/8/2019 2,000.00                 555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057539 25000 5000004 4/8/2019 1,665.00                 555170 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057540 25000 5000004 4/8/2019 3,000.00                 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057541 25000 5000004 4/8/2019 3,000.00                 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057542 25000 5000004 4/8/2019 4,942.25                 555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057569 25000 5000004 4/16/2019 1,787.05                 555170 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057577 25000 5000004 4/16/2019 2,500.00                 555170 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057578 25000 5000004 4/16/2019 2,500.00                 555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057612 25000 5000004 4/17/2019 1,961.00                 555170 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00057613 25000 5000004 4/17/2019 2,475.00                 555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057614 25000 5000004 4/17/2019 5,000.00                 555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00057615 25000 5000004 4/17/2019 5,000.00                 555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057616 25000 5000004 4/17/2019 472.50                    555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057617 25000 5000004 4/17/2019 8,000.00                 555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00057637 25000 5000004 4/24/2019 316.20                    555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057638 25000 5000004 4/24/2019 5,000.00                 555170 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057639 25000 5000004 4/24/2019 2,074.81                 555170 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057640 25000 5000004 4/24/2019 2,500.00                 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057641 25000 5000004 4/24/2019 1,665.00                 555170 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057642 25000 5000004 4/24/2019 13,062.50               555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

129,635.61             Cost Share - Locally Led

ISD Data Processing

00057517 24500 8800010 4/5/2019 146.10                    531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 24500 8800010 4/5/2019 251.91                    536150 21 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 8800010 4/5/2019 2,863.77                 541120 14 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057517 40000 8800010 4/5/2019 269.99                    536150 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057519 40000 8800010 4/9/2019 864.28                    515370 11 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057521 40000 8800010 4/8/2019 2,106.00                 515360 14 MY CONSULTING GROUP INC

6,502.05                 ISD Data Processing

1,333,338.79$        Total Claims Paid



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

C
ar

dh
ol

de
r

D
at

e
A

m
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
A

cc
ou

nt
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

25
/2

01
9

$9
.0

0
A

G
E

N
T 

FE
E

   
89

00
76

44
98

42
5

10
00

-4
00

00
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

La
m

 N
A

S
C

A
 fl

ig
ht

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

25
/2

01
9

$4
83

.4
9

D
E

LT
A

 A
IR

   
00

67
34

28
04

14
9

10
00

-4
00

00
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

La
m

 N
A

S
C

A
 F

lig
ht

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

5/
20

19
$6

2.
55

E
U

R
E

K
A

 W
A

TE
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

51
59

90
w

at
er

 fo
r o

ffi
ce

 a
dm

in
E

ly
E

rin
3/

15
/2

01
9

($
10

8.
98

)
S

O
U

TH
W

E
S

   
 5

26
01

69
58

78
80

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

La
m

 F
lig

ht
 R

ef
un

de
d

E
ly

E
rin

3/
15

/2
01

9
($

10
8.

98
)

S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
   

 5
26

01
69

58
80

68
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

10
K

na
uf

-O
w

en
 F

lig
ht

 R
ef

un
de

d
E

ly
E

rin
3/

14
/2

01
9

$7
10

.2
8

LI
A

IS
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
O

L 
H

IL
L 

H
O

T
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

30
La

m
 (2

 N
ig

ht
s 

in
 W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
D

.C
.)

E
ly

E
rin

3/
15

/2
01

9
($

10
8.

98
)

S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
   

 5
26

01
69

58
73

08
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

10
C

am
pb

el
l F

lig
ht

 R
ef

un
de

d
E

ly
E

rin
3/

15
/2

01
9

($
10

8.
98

)
S

O
U

TH
W

E
S

   
 5

26
01

69
58

80
33

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

C
la

rk
 F

lig
ht

 R
ef

un
de

d
E

ly
E

rin
3/

14
/2

01
9

$7
10

.2
8

LI
A

IS
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
O

L 
H

IL
L 

H
O

T
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

30
K

na
uf

-O
w

en
 (2

 N
ig

ht
s 

in
 W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
D

.C
.)

E
ly

E
rin

3/
14

/2
01

9
$7

10
.2

8
LI

A
IS

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

O
L 

H
IL

L 
H

O
T

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
30

C
am

pb
el

l (
2 

N
ig

ht
s 

in
 W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
D

.C
.)

E
ly

E
rin

3/
14

/2
01

9
$7

10
.2

8
LI

A
IS

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

O
L 

H
IL

L 
H

O
T

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
30

C
la

rk
  (

2 
N

ig
ht

s 
in

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
.C

.)
E

ly
E

rin
3/

20
/2

01
9

($
8.

00
)

M
A

R
R

IO
TT

 S
 A

N
TO

N
IO

 R
V

R
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

30
E

rr
or

 R
ef

un
de

d
E

ly
E

rin
3/

20
/2

01
9

$8
.0

0
M

A
R

R
IO

TT
 S

 A
N

TO
N

IO
 R

V
R

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
30

E
rr

or
E

ly
E

rin
3/

20
/2

01
9

$1
72

.1
6

M
A

R
R

IO
TT

 S
 A

N
TO

N
IO

 R
V

R
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

30
La

m
: 1

 N
ig

ht
, N

A
C

D
 M

ee
tin

g 
(F

eb
, 2

01
9)

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

28
/2

01
9

$1
08

.0
1

S
TA

P
LE

S
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
61

40
P

ur
ch

as
e 

ge
ne

ra
l a

dm
in

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
12

/2
01

9
$1

99
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 A
IR

00
17

25
92

94
59

51
00

0-
19

90
1

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

10
 fl

ig
ht

 to
 W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
D

C
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
12

/2
01

9
$9

.0
0

A
G

E
N

T 
FE

E
   

89
00

76
37

70
05

4
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

10
C

am
pb

el
l -

 fl
ig

ht
 to

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
C

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

12
/2

01
9

$1
99

.0
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 A

IR
00

17
25

92
94

59
41

00
0-

19
90

1
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

La
m

 - 
fli

gh
t t

o 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
D

C
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
12

/2
01

9
$9

.0
0

A
G

E
N

T 
FE

E
   

89
00

76
37

70
05

5
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

10
C

la
rk

 - 
fli

gh
t t

o 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
D

C
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
12

/2
01

9
$1

99
.0

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 A
IR

00
17

25
92

94
59

61
00

0-
19

90
1

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

10
C

la
rk

 - 
fli

gh
t t

o 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
D

C
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
12

/2
01

9
$9

.0
0

A
G

E
N

T 
FE

E
   

89
00

76
37

70
05

1
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

10
La

m
 - 

fli
gh

t t
o 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
C

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

12
/2

01
9

$9
.0

0
A

G
E

N
T 

FE
E

   
89

00
76

37
70

05
0

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

O
w

en
 - 

fli
gh

t t
o 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
C

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

12
/2

01
9

$1
99

.0
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 A

IR
00

17
25

92
94

59
21

00
0-

19
90

1
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

O
w

en
 - 

fli
gh

t t
o 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
C

$4
,0

72
.4

1
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n

W
at

er
sh

ed
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

E
ly

E
rin

3/
11

/2
01

9
$5

2.
23

P
S

O
 T

E
LP

A
Y

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

70
E

le
ct

ric
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r C
lin

to
n 

S
ho

p
E

ly
E

rin
3/

11
/2

01
9

$9
4.

05
A

TT
 B

U
S

 P
H

O
N

E
 P

M
T

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
11

30
A

TT
 B

U
S

 P
H

O
N

E
 P

M
T 

- P
ur

ch
as

e
E

ly
E

rin
3/

11
/2

01
9

$3
1.

08
O

K
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
G

A
S

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

60
O

K
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
G

A
S

 - 
P

ur
ch

as
e

E
ly

E
rin

3/
11

/2
01

9
$3

.7
0

O
P

C
 U

TL
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

E
E

 0
13

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

60
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
Fe

e
E

ly
E

rin
3/

7/
20

19
$5

9.
96

TP
G

 P
au

ls
V

al
le

yU
til

iti
es

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

13
50

S
an

ita
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r P
au

ls
 V

al
le

y 
S

ho
p

E
ly

E
rin

3/
11

/2
01

9
$2

11
.2

6
O

K
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
G

A
S

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

13
60

G
as

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r C

lin
to

n 
S

ho
p

E
ly

E
rin

3/
11

/2
01

9
$3

.7
0

O
P

C
 U

TL
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

E
E

 0
13

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

13
60

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Fe
e

E
ly

E
rin

3/
11

/2
01

9
$7

7.
88

P
S

O
 T

E
LP

A
Y

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

13
70

E
le

ct
ric

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r C

hi
ck

as
ha

 S
ho

p
E

ly
E

rin
3/

11
/2

01
9

$1
89

.2
0

O
G

&
E

/U
S

P
A

Y
M

E
N

TS
B

IL
LP

A
Y

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

13
70

E
le

ct
ric

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r P

au
ls

 V
al

le
y 

S
ho

p
E

ly
E

rin
3/

18
/2

01
9

$1
93

.2
1

FS
I C

E
N

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

E
N

E
R

G
Y

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

13
60

G
as

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r C

hi
ck

as
ha

 S
ho

p
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

3/
28

/2
01

9
$5

95
.1

9
S

TA
P

LE
S

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

61
90

su
pp

lie
s 

fo
r E

m
pl

oy
ee

 T
ra

in
in

g
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

3/
28

/2
01

9
$9

4.
00

H
A

M
P

TO
N

 IN
N

 &
 S

U
IT

E
S

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
31

E
lk

 C
ity

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

la
ss

, E
rin

 E
ly

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

28
/2

01
9

$9
4.

00
H

A
M

P
TO

N
 IN

N
 &

 S
U

IT
E

S
10

00
-2

45
00

20
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

31
E

lk
 C

ity
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
W

at
er

sh
ed

 C
la

ss
, C

 G
re

en

$1
,6

99
.4

6
W

at
er

sh
ed

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
 C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

 C
A

R
D

 T
R

A
N

SA
C

TI
O

N
S

M
A

R
C

H
, 2

01
9



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

C
ar

dh
ol

de
r

D
at

e
A

m
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
A

cc
ou

nt
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
 C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

 C
A

R
D

 T
R

A
N

SA
C

TI
O

N
S

M
A

R
C

H
, 2

01
9

A
ba

nd
on

ed
 M

in
e 

La
nd

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

11
/2

01
9

$1
5.

70
S

Q
  N

E
W

S
P

A
P

E
R

S
, C

O
O

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

11
60

le
ga

l n
ot

ic
e 

- p
ub

lic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

11
/2

01
9

$1
1.

85
P

O
TE

A
U

 D
A

IL
Y

 N
E

W
S

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

11
60

le
ga

l n
ot

ic
e 

- p
ub

lic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

11
/2

01
9

$1
4.

30
V

IN
IT

A
 D

A
IL

Y
 J

O
U

R
N

A
L

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

11
60

le
ga

l n
ot

ic
e 

- p
ub

lic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

11
/2

01
9

$1
3.

60
51

5 
C

LA
R

E
M

O
R

E
 D

A
IL

Y
 P

R
O

G1
00

0-
40

00
0

40
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
11

60
le

ga
l n

ot
ic

e 
- p

ub
lic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
11

/2
01

9
$1

2.
40

M
C

A
LE

S
TE

R
 N

E
W

S
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
11

60
le

ga
l n

ot
ic

e 
- p

ub
lic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
26

/2
01

9
$6

9.
14

S
TA

P
LE

S
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
61

40
ca

le
nd

ar
, s

te
no

 p
ad

s,
 re

co
rd

 b
oo

k,
 p

en
s

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

26
/2

01
9

$4
39

.0
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 A

IR
00

17
34

35
04

54
61

00
0-

40
00

0
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

To
ol

e 
- S

t. 
Lo

ui
s

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

26
/2

01
9

$9
.0

0
A

G
E

N
T 

FE
E

   
89

00
76

45
57

25
8

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

Ire
to

n 
- S

t. 
Lo

ui
s

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

26
/2

01
9

$4
39

.0
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 A

IR
00

17
34

35
04

55
31

00
0-

40
00

0
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

Ire
to

n 
- S

t. 
Lo

ui
s

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

26
/2

01
9

$9
.0

0
A

G
E

N
T 

FE
E

   
89

00
76

45
57

25
1

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
10

To
ol

e 
- S

t. 
Lo

ui
s

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

20
/2

01
9

$1
88

.0
0

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

 &
 S

U
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
5-

N
P

00
0

52
21

31
2 

ni
gh

ts
 - 

To
ol

e 
- f

ie
ld

 w
or

k
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
20

/2
01

9
$1

88
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y
 IN

N
 E

XP
R

E
S

S
 &

 S
U

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

5-
N

P
00

0
52

21
31

2 
ni

gh
ts

 - 
S

ha
rp

 - 
fie

ld
 w

or
k

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

22
/2

01
9

$9
4.

00
H

A
M

P
TO

N
 IN

N
 M

U
S

K
O

G
E

E
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
5-

N
P

00
0

52
21

31
1 

ni
gh

t -
 T

oo
le

 - 
fie

ld
 w

or
k

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

22
/2

01
9

$9
4.

00
H

A
M

P
TO

N
 IN

N
 M

U
S

K
O

G
E

E
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
5-

N
P

00
0

52
21

31
1 

ni
gh

t -
 S

ha
rp

 - 
fie

ld
 w

or
k

$1
,5

96
.9

9
A

ba
nd

on
ed

 M
in

e 
La

nd
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

4/
20

19
$6

2.
00

D
C

A
M

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

11
50

P
eo

pl
es

of
t t

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r E

d 
18

-1
87

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

12
/2

01
9

$3
5.

00
V

P
 P

IO
N

E
E

R
 S

E
C

U
R

E
 S

H
R

E
D1

00
0-

40
00

0
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

51
56

10
P

ur
ch

as
e 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
Fe

es
 1

8-
18

7
C

ra
ll

E
dw

ar
d

3/
15

/2
01

9
$1

7.
06

N
IC

H
O

LS
 H

IL
LS

 P
A

C
K

 A
N

D
 S

H1
00

0-
40

00
0

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

11
10

S
hi

pp
in

g 
ta

xo
no

m
y 

fo
r B

lu
e 

Th
um

b 
18

-1
89

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

25
/2

01
9

$9
.0

0
A

G
E

N
T 

FE
E

   
89

00
76

45
03

65
6

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

10
N

at
ha

n 
C

ar
te

r, 
S

FS
 A

nn
ua

l M
ee

tin
g 

19
-1

91
C

ra
ll

E
dw

ar
d

3/
25

/2
01

9
$5

.7
5

A
G

E
N

T 
FE

E
   

89
00

76
45

03
65

7
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
10

N
at

ha
n 

C
ar

te
r, 

S
FS

 A
nn

ua
l M

ee
tin

g 
19

-1
91

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

25
/2

01
9

$4
69

.0
0

S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
   

 5
26

24
56

05
41

20
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
10

N
at

ha
n 

C
ar

te
r, 

S
FS

 A
nn

ua
l M

ee
tin

g 
19

-1
91

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

27
/2

01
9

$3
5.

00
V

P
 P

IO
N

E
E

R
 S

E
C

U
R

E
 S

H
R

E
D1

00
0-

40
00

0
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

51
56

10
V

P
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Fe
e 

fo
r D

ec
em

be
r 1

8-
18

7
M

oo
re

Le
on

ar
d

3/
19

/2
01

9
$9

4.
00

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
L 

M
oo

re
, 1

 n
ig

ht
, s

ta
te

 ra
te

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

3/
7/

20
19

$7
9.

00
N

O
R

TH
W

E
S

T 
IN

N
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

1 
ni

gh
t,W

oo
dw

ar
d,

Ja
so

n 
R

am
m

in
g,

 J
oe

y 
D

ye
r

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

3/
12

/2
01

9
$5

.9
7

LO
V

E
 S

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

00
00

01
66

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
LO

V
E

 S
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y
00

00
01

66
 - 

ic
e 

fo
r s

am
pl

es
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
3/

13
/2

01
9

$7
4.

00
N

O
R

TH
W

E
S

T 
IN

N
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

1 
ni

gh
t, 

W
oo

dw
ar

d,
 J

as
on

 R
am

m
in

g
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
3/

25
/2

01
9

$2
.9

9
H

U
TC

H
'S

 #
11

9
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

H
U

TC
H

'S
 #

11
9 

- i
ce

 fo
r s

am
pl

es
S

ei
ge

r
A

m
y

3/
4/

20
19

$2
50

.0
0

FO
S

S
IL

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
 IN

C
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

61
90

FO
S

S
IL

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
 IN

C
 - 

P
ur

ch
as

e
S

ei
ge

r
A

m
y

3/
12

/2
01

9
$5

25
.0

0
U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 O

F 
M

A
IN

E
 O

N
LI

N1
00

0-
40

00
0

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
51

56
60

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 O
F 

M
A

IN
E

 O
N

LI
N

 - 
P

ur
ch

as
e

S
ha

w
K

im
3/

8/
20

19
$1

88
.0

0
C

O
M

FO
R

T 
S

U
IT

E
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
S

ha
w

,1
02

26
0,

G
S

A
 ra

te
, 2

 n
ig

ht
s

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

3/
2/

20
19

$8
08

.9
1

TF
S

 F
IS

H
E

R
S

C
I E

C
O

M
 H

U
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
C

on
du

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 p

H
 b

uf
fe

r s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (1

8-
18

8)
Tr

am
el

l
B

ro
ok

s
3/

5/
20

19
$7

0.
65

S
TA

P
LE

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

61
40

In
k 

ca
rtr

id
ge

 (1
9-

19
1)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

3/
7/

20
19

$5
5.

00
U

S
P

S
 P

O
 3

96
13

20
02

4
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

11
20

U
S

P
S

 F
or

ev
er

 s
ta

m
ps

 - 
10

0 
(1

9-
19

1)
Tr

am
el

l
B

ro
ok

s
3/

11
/2

01
9

$4
.7

8
C

A
S

E
Y

S
 G

E
N

 S
TO

R
E

 3
41

1
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

2 
ba

gs
 o

f i
ce

 (1
9-

19
1)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

3/
12

/2
01

9
$1

1.
38

C
A

S
E

Y
S

 G
E

N
 S

TO
R

E
 3

41
2

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
2 

la
rg

e 
ba

gs
 o

f i
ce

 (1
9-

19
1)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

3/
14

/2
01

9
$7

4.
55

TF
S

 F
IS

H
E

R
S

C
I E

C
O

M
 H

U
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
C

al
ci

um
 a

m
pu

le
s 

(1
9-

19
1)

Za
w

al
sk

i
B

ec
ky

3/
16

/2
01

9
$1

32
.7

5
TH

E
 O

R
V

IS
 C

O
 C

A
TA

LO
G

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

51
59

90
S

up
pl

ie
s 

fro
m

 O
rv

is
 fo

r R
. B

on
d

Za
w

al
sk

i
B

ec
ky

3/
28

/2
01

9
$5

00
.0

0
M

ID
V

A
LE

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
 IN

C
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
50

S
tre

am
 T

ab
le

 S
an

d 



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

C
ar

dh
ol

de
r

D
at

e
A

m
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
A

cc
ou

nt
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
 C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

 C
A

R
D

 T
R

A
N

SA
C

TI
O

N
S

M
A

R
C

H
, 2

01
9

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

6/
20

19
$3

64
.0

1
D

E
LT

A
 A

IR
   

00
67

25
70

68
18

8
10

00
-2

45
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
10

R
 B

on
d,

 T
ra

in
in

g 
C

W
A

 3
03

(d
)

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
3/

6/
20

19
$9

.0
0

A
G

E
N

T 
FE

E
   

89
00

76
34

64
88

2
10

00
-2

45
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
10

R
 B

on
d,

 T
ra

in
in

g 
C

W
A

 3
03

(d
)

B
ro

ile
s

M
itc

h
3/

6/
20

19
$4

7.
40

B
E

N
N

E
TT

'S
 D

E
C

A
L 

&
 L

A
B

E
L

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

61
40

N
um

er
ic

al
 d

ec
al

s 
fo

r a
ge

nc
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

.
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

3/
28

/2
01

9
$3

76
.4

0
S

TA
P

LE
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

61
40

P
ur

ch
as

e 
W

Q
 (p

la
nn

er
s,

 b
in

de
rs

)

$4
,3

06
.6

0
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y

IS
D

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

6/
20

19
$2

,8
63

.7
7

S
IL

LW
O

R
K

S
 L

TD
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

54
11

20
14

S
IL

LW
O

R
K

S
 L

TD
 - 

ha
rd

 d
riv

es
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
6/

20
19

$2
69

.9
9

V
A

LL
E

Y
 L

A
S

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

61
50

41
V

A
LL

E
Y

 L
A

S
E

R
 - 

to
ne

r C
E

25
1A

  f
or

 Ir
et

on
E

ly
E

rin
3/

14
/2

01
9

$8
2.

97
A

TT
 B

IL
L 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
10

00
-2

45
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
11

30
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r P
au

ls
 V

al
le

y 
S

ho
p

E
ly

E
rin

3/
16

/2
01

9
$6

3.
13

A
TT

 B
IL

L 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

10
00

-2
45

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

11
30

A
TT

 B
IL

L 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T 

- P
ur

ch
as

e
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

3/
20

/2
01

9
$2

51
.9

1
A

M
ZN

 M
K

TP
 U

S
 M

W
07

C
2E

X0
 1

00
0-

24
50

0
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

61
50

21
A

M
ZN

 9
0 

fla
sh

 d
riv

es
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
 tr

ai
ni

ng

$3
,5

31
.7

7
IS

D
 D

at
a 

Pr
oc

es
si

ng

$1
5,

20
7.

23
To

ta
l P

ur
ch

as
e 

C
ar

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s



Agency Revenue 1 March, 2019

DIVISION
PERIOD 

RECEIPTS
YEAR TO DATE 

REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 7,664.19           84,200.09            

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20 1,048,740.50    1,344,948.87       

DISTRICTS/FIELD SERVICES 30 63,762.84         277,570.99          

ABANDONED MINE LANDS 40 308,205.45       983,592.16          

WATER QUALITY 50 966.13              1,835,262.16       

IT / GIS 88 24,953.80            

TOTAL  DIVISIONS 1,429,339.11    4,550,528.07       

APPROPRIATED FUNDS 810,466.00       7,294,194.00       

AGENCY TOTAL 2,239,805.11$  11,844,722.07$   

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

MARCH, 2019





















         National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting 2019 

Sunday, July 21st 

3:30 p.m. South Central Region Business Meeting 

6:00 p.m. Welcome reception with love music by Shawna Russell 

Monday, July 22nd 

Morning Sessions Opening Session 

 

Welcome – Larry Wright, OACD President 

NACD Representative 

Oklahoma Partnership Success Stories  

Kevin Norton, NRCS Acting Associate Chief 

National Water Quality Initiative & EPA 319 Program 

Auxiliary Business Meeting 

Chickasaw Nation Natural Resource Projects 

Tribal Conservation in Oklahoma 

 

11:30 a.m. Depart for tours – lunch will be served on buses 

 

Tour Topics 

Stop 1: Benefits of Prescribed Burns 

Stop 2: Rock Creek Dam Project – Small Watershed Success Story 

Stop 3: The Blue Thumb Program in Oklahoma, an interactive water 

experience 

Step 4: Dinner 

Tuesday, July 23rd 

Morning Session Monarch Plantings at Chicaksaw Golf Course – mini tour 

 

Okies for Monarchs/pollinator project – Amy Sieger & Katie Hawk 

Soil Health in Oklahoma: How the Conservation Partnership Facilitated 

Change 

Jimmy Emmons & Russ Jackson, Leopold Conservation Award Winners and 

Oklahoma’s Own Soil Health Rock Stars 

Afternoon Sessions 

12:00 p.m. 

 

Lunch 

 
NACD Listening Session for the South Central Region 

Introduction and Session Goals – SCR Region Rep 



2 

 

NACD Programs and Values – NACD Officer 

Conservation District Director Testimonials 

Question/Answer/Comment Session – Questions and comments from the 

attendees to a panel (NACD Officer, SCR Exec. Board Member, SCR Chair, CD 

Directors. 

  

  

  

 



 

 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS | SCRM 2019 

 

 

 July 21, 2019 – July 23, 2019 
WinStar World Casino and 
Resort  
777 Casino Ave.  
Thackerville, OK 73459 
 

General Information 

The 2019 South Central Meeting will be held at the Winstar Convention Center 

and Casino in Thackerville, OK. Thackerville is equal distant from both the 

Dallas/Ft. Worth Airport and the Oklahoma City airport.  

The meeting will begin on Sunday at 3:30 p.m. with business meetings. 

Registration will open at 2:30 p.m. The Oklahoma Association of Conservation 

Districts will host an evening of reception and live music. The musical guest is 

Shawna Russell (www.shawnarussell.com) whose musical sound combines 

country, rock, folk, and Americana styles.  

On both Monday and Tuesday morning we will have educational sessions by 

conservation experts in the areas of water quality, soil health, pollinator habitat, 

geographic information services, and more. On Monday afternoon, we will have 

a conservation tour. The tour will include outside stops. It is very hot in 

Oklahoma in July. Please dress accordingly. We will provide lots of water and air 

conditioned breaks.  

Hotel Information 

A block of rooms has been reserved at the Winstar World Casino Hotel. The 

group rate is $109/night. The rate is good for Sunday July 21st, Monday July 22nd, 

and Tuesday July 23rd. We do not have a discounted rate for Saturday the 20th. 

To make a reservation, please call 1-844-946-4768 and use group code: SCOC719  

The group rate cut off date is June 21, 2019. Attendees are strongly encouraged 

to make reservations early. This location is remote and additional hotels are 

located 30 minutes away.  

Registration 

The early bird registration fee of $250 ends on June 15th. After June 15th, the 

registration rate is $300. Auxiliary/spouse registration is $200. There will be no 

refunds made after June 15th.  

 
 
 
 

http://www.shawnarussell.com/


Registration 

South Central Regional Meeting  
WinStar World Casino and Resort 
777 Casino Ave 
Thackerville, OK 73459 
(800) 622-6317 

Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 
P.O. Box 2775 
Oklahoma City, OK 73101  
 

First Name Click or tap here to enter text. 

Address Click or tap here to enter text. 

City/State/Zip Click or tap here to enter text. 

Phone 
Click or tap here 
to enter text. District/Organization 

Click or tap here to 
enter text. 

Email Click or tap here to enter text. 
 

Registration Types: 

☐ Received/Postmarked on or before 6/15 (Early Bird)……$250.00 

☐ Received/Postmarked after 6/15 (Late Registration)……$300.00 

 

Auxiliary/Spouse Registration……….$200.00 

 

 

Click or tap 
here to enter 
text. 

Total number of registrations 

$Click or tap 
here to enter 
text. 

Total amount enclosed 

 

  

Please make checks payable to: Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 Mail to: P.O. Box 2775, Oklahoma City, OK 73101 

  
 



Registration 

South Central Regional Meeting  
WinStar World Casino and Resort 
777 Casino Ave 
Thackerville, OK 73459 
(800) 622-6317 

Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 
P.O. Box 2775 
Oklahoma City, OK 73101  
 

Credit Card Authorization Form 

 
Please complete all fields. You may cancel this authorization at any time by contacting us. This 
authorization will remain in effect until cancelled. All card payments will be assessed a 4% 

processing fee. 

 
Credit Card Information 

Card Type: ☐ MasterCard ☐ VISA ☐ Discover ☐ AMEX 

☐ Other   Click or tap here to enter text.  

Cardholder Name (as shown on card):  Click or tap here to enter text.  

Card Number:  Click or tap here to enter text.  

Expiration  Date (mm/yy):  Click or tap here to enter text.  

Cardholder ZIP Code (from credit card billing address):  Click or tap here to enter text.  

 
I, Click or tap here to enter text., authorize             OACD to charge my 
credit card above for agreed upon purchases. I understand that my information will be 
saved to file for future transactions on my account. 

 
 
 
 
 

Customer Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Questions? 
 

Contact Sarah Blaney at sarahblaney@okconservation.org/ (517) 763-8609 OR Kayla Anderson at 
kaylaanderson@okconservation.org/ (405) 819-4593. 



DISTRICT NAME SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
# OF 

MTGS POS#
Arbuckle Johnnie Crutchfield Self June 30, 2021 18 of 24 A
Blaine County Matt Thompson Self June 30, 2021 19 of 23 A
Checotah Gary Updyke Self June 30, 2021 19 of 21 A
Creek County Dwight Luther* Savoy Alexander Jr June 30, 2021 17 of 20 A
Deer Creek Bertha Miller Self June 30, 2021 20 of 22 A
Delaware County Trent Holland Self June 30, 2021 15 of 17 A
Garfield County Tim Heinrich Self June 30, 2021 22 of 24 A
Grady County Brandon Tye Self June 30, 2021 18 of 23 A
Harmon County James R. Moore Self June 30, 2021 20 of 22 A
Haskell County Jerry Terrell Self June 30, 2021 21 of 21 A
Hughes County Sam McClure Self June 30, 2021 19 of 24 A
Jackson County Brandon Denton Self June 30, 2021 22 of 24 A
Jefferson County Royse Reagan Self June 30, 2021 13 of 17 A
Kiamichi Tom White Self June 30, 2021 18 of 21 A
Kingfisher County Greg Borelli Self June 30, 2021 19 of 23 A
Kingfisher County Jared Yost Richard Murray June 30, 2020 --- A
Logan County Kevin Carey Self June 30, 2021 19 of 22 A
Love County** Larry Taliaferro Self June 30, 2021 17 of 24 A
Marshall County Jerry Eldridge Self June 30, 2021 22 of 24 A
McClain County Gaylon Gray Self June 30, 2021 19 of 20 A
McIntosh County Sterling Atwood Self June 30, 2021 9 of 11 A
Noble County Randall Will Self June 30, 2021 23 of 24 A
North Fork Red River Jimmy W Smith Self June 30, 2021 20 of 22 A
Oklahoma County Mark Moehle Self June 30, 2021 18 of 22 A
Osage County Sandra Drummond Self June 30, 2021 18 of 21 A
Pushmataha Shane Miller Myrl Redman June 30, 2021 --- A
Seminole County Tim Anderson Self June 30, 2021 24 of 24 A
Sequoyah County** Phillip Green Self June 30, 2021 15 of 24 A
Shawnee Tim Belcher Self June 30, 2021 21 of 24 A
Stephens County Tracy Harris Self June 30, 2021 18 of 24 A
Texas County Kerry Duer Self June 30, 2021 20 of 22 A
Tillman County J. Kirk Schreiner Levi Krasser June 30, 2021 --- A
Upper Washita Scott Grabeal Self June 30, 2021 19 of 21 A
West Caddo** David Farmer Self June 30, 2021 17 of 24 A
Woodward County Jerry Hunter Self June 30, 2021 21 of 24 A
Woods County Katie Blunk Self June 30, 2021 19 of 21 A

*Moving from elected position to appointed position
**75% attendance threshold not met

Exhibit #4 5/6/2019

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR



Exhibit #5 05/06/2019



 
 Page 1 of 4                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF – SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday, May 6, 2019 
 
 
Executive Director/Assistant Director/Programs Officers 
 
· Participated in the all conservation district employee training 

· Attended the following district events: 

· Payne County Banquet – Presented the Governor’s Award 

· Deer Creek Stewards of the Land recognition and dinner 

· Pittsburg County retirement reception for Wayne Sexton 

· Kay County Awards Banquet 

· Woodward County Bankers Award Banquet 

-   Attended the Arbuckle Conservation District board meeting to discuss Midship Pipeline 

· Worked on the conservation bond.  Oklahoma Capitol Improvement Authority (the 
“Authority”) sold  $5.116 million in bonds on behalf of the Oklahoma Conservation 
Commission (OCC) for the rehabilitation of some flood control structures in the state. 
Governor Kevin Stitt and Secretary John Budd signed the bond purchase agreement on April 
16, 2019. 

· Attended the NRCS watershed training in Okmulgee 

· Attended the State Technical Committee meeting 

· Attended the risk management meeting to discuss the renewal of the conservation district 
liability policy 

· Organized and participated in Conservation Day at the Capitol. Developed the teams and 
handouts for employees and directors to deliver on their visits to the capitol.  

· Met with the Oklahoma Conservation Coalition and the Oklahoma Chapter of the National 
Wildlife Federation 

· Attended various hearings and meetings at the state capitol to discuss the agency budget and 
passage of the gross production tax 

· Participated in the NACD South Central Regional planning meeting for the summer meeting in 
Oklahoma 

· Prepared documents for submission of the Conservation District liability policy renewal and 
the workers compensation renewal to OMES Risk Management 

· Prepared notebooks, PowerPoints and handouts for the conservation district employee training 

· Conducted training for over 100 conservation district employees.   

· Prepared financial reports and funding reimbursement requests on 10 NRCS agreements. 

·  



 
 Page 2 of 4                                                                            

· Submitted requests for transfer of ownership on equipment housed in conservation districts 

· Assisted conservation district employee with corrections to 2019 payroll 

· Notified conservation districts of appointment and election information for district directors; 
received director appointment paperwork / printed certificates and letters 

· Provided districts with updates/reminders about Director Election Cycle/Processes 

· Prepared and posted various vacancy announcements for the agency 

· Updated website as needed/requested 

· Prepared and mailed new director binders 

· Booked travel for watershed team, agency director and assistant director 

· Long Range Plans – answered questions, reviewed 50 plans to date, notified districts if plan 
was ready to move to public meeting phase 

· Attended OKFMA meeting covering ethics rules and agency accountability 

· Gained access to CORE, working with ODAFF account staff to learn how to utilize 

· Assisted with Conservation Day at the Capitol prep and clean-up 

· Updated fund balances 

· Provided districts with assistance to various forms 

· Ordered office supplies 

· Assisted new hire in Okfuskee County CD with board meeting, payroll set-up, claims 
submission 

· Work with Dept. of Agriculture Financial Management staff daily to process claims and bills 
for agency operations  

· Worked with ODAFF Human Resources staff to reconcile OPERS payments for December.   

· Logged district preclaim summaries data into Access; contacted districts with discrepancies   

· Reconciled the AFLAC billing for agency and district employees 

· Processed invoices 

· Reviewed conservation district claims prior to processing 

· Processed district cost-share claims 

· Updated the Commission’s Agreements, travel and District Director’s databases  

· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 
review and approval  

· Finalized May Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Agreements 
exhibit, Out of State Travel exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, 
Administration Division Monthly Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims  

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff  



 
 Page 3 of 4                                                                            

· Sent email Meeting Notice 

 
Communications Update: 
From April 1 – mid-day April 24: 
77 Facebook posts 
14 Press releases 
• Note all press releases have the OCC and NRCS header at the top. And right now, all Facebook 
posts are going out through the OCC Facebook page and several on the Soil Health Facebook 
page. Gilbert Guerrero of NRCS said the NRCS page is not active so I’ve been taking everything 
to the OCC page and that seems to be working well. 
 
Social media  
Facebook: 
Facebook page likes: From April 1 to mid-day April 24, we have 201 new likes for the OCC 
Facebook page.  I was able to find statistics for the OCC Facebook page for January through 
September of 2018. The greatest number of new likes in any one month in 2018 was 63 in May. So, 
in three and a half weeks, we’ve added more new likes for our OCC Facebook page (201) than in 
the top five months combined of January through September 2018 (200). 
 
Facebook posts: 
66 have been posted by me and 11 are posts that I have shared. (Amy, Trey and Lisa have also 
posted to Facebook during this time period). 
 
Of the 66 posts mentioned: 
Reach of 200 people or more: 63 of 66 posts (95%) 
Reach of 500 people or more: 33 of 66 posts (50%) 
Reach of 1,000 people or more: 10 of 66 posts (15%) 
 
Top 5 posts in terms of people reached: 
1. One year anniversary of the wildfires: 10,700 people reached 
2. Deer Creek Outstanding Stewards of the land event: 4,100 people reached 
3. (Tie) Conservation District Training: 1,400 people reached 
   (Tie) OCC at Ag Day: 1,400 people reached 
4. (Tie) Overview of OCC Mission: 1,300 people reached 
   (Tie) Grady County Sharing and Caring Profile: 1,300 people reached 
 
SPECIFIC ITEMS: 
• Sharing and Caring series (At the Conservation District Training, asked Districts to complete 
short profiles and send those in with a photo or two. These profiles include conservation 
challenges faced and how they responded to those challenges): We have featured 7 Conservation 
Districts. Those posts have reached a combined 4,135 people. 
• For Dr. Carol Crouch: Have posted 11 fliers of events on Facebook and have posted follow-ups 
(photos after the workshops) on 7 of those so far. (As mentioned below have sent out 10 press 
releases for Dr. Crouch, as well.)   
• NRCS coverage on Facebook has also included the Farm Bill Listening Sessions: Shawnee and 
Miami. There were two posts on Miami, including On April 15, the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) and the Quapaw Nation signing a soil health agreement to promote 



 
 Page 4 of 4                                                                            

healthy soil on Quapaw Nation tribal trust land. 
• Plus, all press releases (again each one has mentioned NRCS and OCC) are posted to Facebook. 
Videos: 
Sinkhole: 371 views 
Troy Marshall, What the 2017 Ag Census Means for Conservation: 234 views. 
 
Press releases: 
Have increased our press release distribution. We started sending to 1,100 contacts, but have added 
160 contacts. So we now sent to 1,260.  
Press releases: 
• Training, Wildfires, Ag Census, Bonds (Each of those have included NRCS and OCC). 
• 10 press releases of events sent out for Dr. Carol Crouch (NRCS and OCC) 
 
Example of those having picked up press release information: 
Ron Hays  
The Oklahoman  
High Plains Journal 
(From turnout at events, pretty confident local newspapers are picking these up as well).  
 
OTHER Communications outreach in the last three and a half weeks: 
• Spoke twice at the Conservation District Training. 
• Assembled packets for Conservation Day at the Capitol. Each packet contained: 
Team sheet (Lists Team members, legislators that team reached out to, legislator’s office number 
and district number). There were 91 scheduled to be contacted. Copy of Talking Points created by 
Trey. Map of Senate District and House District Boundaries along with designation of the 
Conservation Districts in those areas. Campaign for Conservation forms filled out by the team 
after the visits. Copy of the House District and Senate District Conservation Impacts maps/facts 
sheet for each of the 91 legislators. Shellie Willoughby created the maps/fact sheet. 
Each legislator receives an Oklahoma Conservation Top 10 baseball card (created by Amy 
Seiger). Also took photos for OACD and Sarah Blaney posted those on their Flickr and we shared 
that link on our Facebook page. 
• Created Media Advisory for National Land and Range Judging. 
• Contracts for Tulsa and Enid farm shows. 
 
Events/meetings attended: 
• Commission meeting 
• State Conservation District Training, two days 
• Ag Day at the state Capitol 
• Watershed training, Okmulgee 
• NRCS SLT meeting (Twice), Stillwater 
• State Technical Meeting, OAEC office 
• NRCS Face-to-Face Tribal Listening Session, Shawnee 
• Conservation Day at the State Capitol 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

General Counsel 
April 2019 Report 

 
Meetings Attended: 
 April 1 Commission Meeting, OKC 

 April 1 Arbuckle CD Board Meeting, Ardmore, OK 

 April 3 North Fork of Red River CD Board Meeting, Sayre, OK 

 April 4 Council of Bond Oversight, OKC, OK 

 April 16 Meeting with landowners on Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62, Perry, OK 

 April 17 PDM Meeting, Stillwater, Ok  
 

Conservation District Issues: 
 Responded to issues and questions for or on behalf of the following conservation 

districts: Arbuckle CD, Central North Canadian River CD, Cherokee County CD, Deer 

Creek CD, Garvin County CD, Grady County CD, Kay County CD, Logan County CD, Love 

County CD, Noble County CD, North Fork of Red River CD, Payne County CD, Pontotoc 

County CD, Sequoyah County CD, Stephens County CD, and Upper Washita CD 

 Responded to questions by conservation districts regarding the following topics: 

pipeline routes; easement questions; landowner questions regarding rehabilitation; 

lease agreement; open meetings; project sponsor and landowner responsibilities; 

elections of directors question; sample landowner letter language 

 Rehabilitation Projects:  

o Upper Elk Creek Watershed Site 23D – attended April Board meeting and discussed 

landright options and landowner concerns with the Board; stopped by the District 

Attorney’s Office to discuss County Resolution regarding the flooding of two county 

roads; prepared an informational document for the DA and put together maps and 

other documents pertaining to resolution needs; updated District on information 

sent 

o Upper Black Bear Creek Watershed Site 62 – Assisted City of Perry with map 

changes for landowners; contacted the City to remind them that they need to 

contact all utilities, oil and gas companies, and rural water regarding the 

rehabilitation to determine any possible issues and conflicts (i.e. utility pole in 



Page 2 of 3 
 

auxiliary spillway); attended on-site landowner meetings with NRCS engineers to 

discuss location of survey stakes on Bales and Groom properties. 

 Other Flood control Issues:  

o Caddo Creek Sites – presented the Estimated Cost Review Report at the Arbuckle CD 

Board meeting on April 1 for damaged sites Caddo 21, 22, 23, and 25; awaiting date 

to meet with the landowner from the district  

o Caddo Creek Watershed Site 22 – presented the partial easement for Site 22 at the 

Arbuckle CD Board meeting on April 1; after easement was filed in the county land 

records the filed stamped documents were sent to the Bank of Oklahoma. NOTE: the 

partial release is a response to the original easement from 1956 being signed by a 

stranger in title  

o Midship Pipeline – followed-up with Midship on the finalization of all consent 

agreements on Winter Creek Site 9 (Grady CCD), Uncle John Creek Site 13 (East 

Canadian CCD), and Caddo Creek 7 (Arbuckle CD); reviewed the maps and emails 

regarding Midship’s need to temporarily access water in Wildhorse Creek Site 86 

(Stephens County CD) and Wildhorse Creek Site 90 (Garvin County CD) and 

discussed the issues with the districts 

o Little Wewoka Creek Watershed Sites 1 & 6 – have expired easements on tribal 

lands; working with the tribe to reacquire land rights for these 2 sites; exploring 

leasing agreements 

o Sallisaw Creek Sites 36 & 37 – responded to possible buyer questions 
 

AML: 
o Selrach: Land right re-review and update of information; submitted to office 

o Robson: Working on obtaining ROE from Barkett; contact eventually made through 

phone calls and with the help of John Davis;  meeting planned on May 9 to discuss 

the reclamation with both barkett and John Davis; sent them general information 

o McMillan-Graf: started on land right re-review and update of information 

 

General Commission Issues: 
 2019 Bond – review of documents and attended the meeting of the Council of Bond 

Oversight and responded to questions 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 Responded to 1 entity regarding Conservancy District issue 

 Open Record request on database information asking for authentication of the 

government records 

 Working with NRCS, OWRB, and the City of Stillwater regarding Stillwater Creek Site 

23; discussion of use; prepared draft documents for review 

 

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  

APRIL MONTHLY SUMMARY 
Shanon Phillips, Director 

May 6, 2019 
 
 
Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 

• 1 contract payment this month 
• Banking forms are signed and in place 
• Monte and Jerry have met with different producers regarding projects 

 
 
Blue Thumb April Report 
 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for March:  848+ people reached 
 
Ongoing Activities: 

• Bug collections were on-going through March 15; following bug collections, field staff began 
macroinvertebrate subsampling and picking and quality assurance sessions. 

 
April Activities: 

• 4/1:   Rogers State University ECO Club, Claremore 
• 4/1:   Interviewed applicants for summer internship 
• 4/2:   Blue Thumb staff meeting  
• 4/3-4/4:  OCLWA Conference, Stillwater (3 volunteers presented) 
• 4/5:  Crow Creek Meadow Work Day, Tulsa 
• 4/6-4/7: Blue Thumb Training, OKC 
• 4/8-4/11: Fish School, Murray State Park 
• 4/11:  Har-ber Village event, Grove (volunteer-led activity) 
• 4/12:  Stream Ecology Training (Day 1), Ada 
• 4/16:  Groundwater Screening, Watonga (42 samples processed) 
• 4/16:  OSU Mini-Academy 
• 4/17:  Water Appreciation Day at the Capitol 
• 4/17:  OBU Project WET Training, Shawnee 
• 4/18:  Ag Day, Duncan (200 attendees) 
• 4/20:  Earth Day, Guthrie Green, Tulsa 
• 4/22:  OSU Earth Day, Stillwater 
• 4/23:  Conservation Day at the Capitol 
• 4/24:  Dewey CCD Natural Resource Day 
• 4/24-4/25: Kingfisher CCD Natural Resource Day 
• 4/25:  ECU WaterFest, Ada (volunteer-led activity) 
• 4/25:  Nature Fest, Tishomingo 
• 4/25:  Okmulgee CCD Natural Resource Day 
• 4/25:  Stephens CCD Natural Resource Day, Marlow 



OCC Water Quality Division 
April 2019 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

• 4/26:  Tulsa University Earth Day 
• 4/26:  Cherokee Nature Festival, Tahlequah (volunteer-led activity) 
• 4/26:  OU Earth Week (volunteer-led event) 
• 4/26:  Hughes CCD, Natural Resource Day 
• 4/28:  Norman Earth Day Festival (volunteer-led activity) 

 
Activities Scheduled for May: 

• 5/1:  North Caddo CD Natural Resource Day 
• 5/2:  Noble CCD Natural Resource Day 
• 5/2:   Pittsburg CCD Fishing Clinic (volunteer-led activity) 
• 5/2:  ScienceFest, OKC Fairgrounds 
• 5/3:  Preschool Children’s Event, Locust Grove 
• 5/4-5/4: Camp McFadden 
• 5/4:  Tulsa Creek Cleanup 
• 5/6:  Harper CCD Outdoor Classroom 
• 5/7:  Riverology Planning Meeting 
• 5/8:  Joint Soil Health, Blue Thumb and Wetlands Program Meeting 
• 5/8:  Pawnee CCD Natural Resource Day 
• 5/8:  Cotton CCD Outdoor Classroom 
• 5/9:  Stephens CCD Natural Resource Day, Duncan 
• 5/10:  Crow Creek Meadow Sign Dedication 
• 5/11:  OKC Waterway Cleanup Event 
• 5/13:  Blue Thumb Staff Meeting 
• 5/14:   Meeting with Grant CCD to discuss pond rehabilitation 
• 5/14:  Stillwater Creek Cleanup Meeting 
• 5/15:  Planning Meeting for Bug Camp, Lehigh and Tuskahoma 
• 5/16:  Creek County Ag Tour 
• 5/31:  Lost Creek Creek Festival, Seneca 

 
 
Management Staff 
 

Participated in the following meetings: 
1. Commission Meeting (04/01) 
2. OCLWA Conference (04/03-04/04) 
3. EPA Mid-year review (04/10) 
4. Rural Roads Maintenance Workshop, Poteau (04/16-04/17) 
5. OCC-NRCS WQ team – national presentation on NWQI Pilot (04/18) 
6. Conservation Day (04/23) 
7. OCLWA Board – Ex. Comm. (04/24) 
8. Oklahoma Biological Program Evaluation call (04/25) 
9. Meetings with various Division staff 
10. Prepared Water Quality Draw 
11. Attended Financial Policy Training 
12. Water Quality presentation at the Deer Creek CD outdoor classroom 

• Performed routine administrative tasks 
• Worked on numerous IT related issues 
• Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 



OCC Water Quality Division 
April 2019 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

Soil Health Education Program 
 

• Pontotoc Land Judging  
• Assisted Connors State College Land and Range Judging 
• Provided information to District Employee’s at training 
• Soil Health Education provided to Oklahoma Co. in Spencer 
• Assisted in Media Relations and flyers for Soil Health classes 
• OMPC Steering Committee call 
• Attended Carbon Initiative with OSU  
• Provided design to printing for educational brochures  
• Assisted Urban soils specialist with soil sampling and analysis for pilot project 
• Attended meeting with Kevin (OKCCCD Urban Specialist) at OKC Zoo for new pollinator plot 

and soil health data collection center 
• Provided the rainfall simulator for Zoo. 
• Provided soil education to FAA employees 
• Held an Urban Soil Health Day at Kiamichi Tech Center in McAlester 
• Consulted with Choctaw Nation and Urban Outreach Projects 
• Worked with MTU students for a soil health web/app for public use 
• Assisted in Water Appreciation Day at the Capitol 
• Met with OSU students for career and soil health education 
• Presented at Okmulgee CCD Outdoor Classroom 
• Assisted with Conservation Day at the Capitol and Ag Day at the Capitol 
• Provided assistance to Deer Creek and Kingfisher outdoor classroom/ Natural Resource Day  
• Assisted with the National Land and Range Judging 
• Presented at the Comanche Co. Outdoor Classroom 
• Provided Checkout materials to Noble CCD Outdoor Classroom 
• Washita County Outdoor Classroom 
• Presented to Tulsa’s Master Gardeners Group 
• Presented to the Tulsa Global Alliance International Visitors 
• Assisted and planned pollinator projects for district participation 
• Assisted with land owner consultations, planned future soil health events, and promoted 

events through social media 
• Assisted with soil painting at Hobart Elementary School 
• Kiowa County Land Judging 
• Provide Soil Health knowledge for Oklahoma City Water Conservation Monthly letter 

 
 
Monitoring 

 
• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 3.4 (RBP 3.4) (Lower 

Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle   
• Completion of routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project – 2.4 (RBP 

2.4)(Upper Arkansas, Upper North Canadian, and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 
• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 

Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area and one site on West Elk 
Creek in the Elk City Lake RCPP Project area 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 



OCC Water Quality Division 
April 2019 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
contracted taxonomist 

• Staff held annual training and QA activities for fish ID, fishing techniques, and habitat 
assessment.  

• Staff attended and presented at the OCLWA (Oklahoma Clean Lakes and Watersheds 
Association) annual meeting.   

 
 
Wetlands 
 

• Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations 
• Responded to citizen requests for locating restorable wetlands through the Wetland Registry 

hosted on the Wetlands Program Website. 
• Continued running analyses to determine the location of restorable wetlands across 

Oklahoma, for a project applying the Restorable Wetland Identification Protocol statewide. 
• Presented a poster on the Restorable Wetlands Identification Protocol at the Oklahoma Clean 

Lakes and Watershed Association Meeting (4/2-4/3). 
• Presented a talk at the Oklahoma Clean Lakes and Watershed Association Meeting (4/2-4/3) 

titled: Oklahoma's Wetland Program Plan: A Collaborative Approach to Wetland Management 
• Coordinated with Oklahoma State University on designing a sampling protocol for validation of 

the Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM) at riverine wetlands 
 
 
Technical Writing & Records Management  

Staff conducted the following activities: 
• Worked on various reports and written outputs in fulfillment of work plan deliverables 

· Completed and submitted the Rotating Basin 1.4 Final Report 
· Completed and submitted the Blue Thumb Annual Report 
· Completed and submitted the Watershed Based Plan for Little Beaver Creek 
· Updated and submitted Standard Operating Procedures 

• Fulfilled multiple information requests 
• Entered sampling information 
• Performed routine quality assurance on monitoring data 
• Continued working to change database from Access to AWQMS 
• Coordinated with the Oklahoma Biological Survey on sharing of biological data  
• 4/3-4/4: Oklahoma Clean Lakes and Watershed Association meeting Stillwater, Oklahoma 

· Staff presentations 
 OCC Rotating Basin Project: Monitoring for Success 
 OK's National Water Quality Initiative Pilot Project: Assessment and Outreach 

Planning the Little Beaver Creek Watershed 
 Oklahoma's Wetland Program Plan: A Collaborative Approach to Wetland 

Management 
 If Only We Could "Leave it to Beaver". Water Quality Success in Main Creek 



OCC Water Quality Division 
April 2019 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

• 4/8-4/11: Fish identification and sampling protocol training for field staff at Lake Murray 
• 4/17: Set up booth at Water Appreciation Day at the Capitol 

Upcoming Events: 
• 5/8: Meeting with the Delaware Nation on data sharing  

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

April, 2019

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Conservation Programs and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Prepared minutes and agenda for May GI Council meeting.
• Provided GIS assistance to the OK 911 Planning Authority.
• Provided GIS assistance to the ODAFF.
• Provided GIS assistance and maps to districts for their Long Range Plans.
• Prepared maps for USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) for use in

their feral hog control efforts.
• Received new Lidar data from NRCS.  Processed data to create datasets for NRCS.
• Participated in the 29th Annual South Central Arc User Group Conference in Tulsa.



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 
 Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

May 6, 2019 
 
AML Project Management 

 
Moore North (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded on January 18, 2018, to Bruce Davis Construction, LLC, for 
$920,274.00.  The contract time is 435 days with a completion date of April 7, 2019.  Construction is 
completed and a final inspection performed.  Vegetation is in progress. 
 

Moore South (Rogers County) 
Construction contract was awarded to Stewart Excavation, LLC, for $1,020,855.  The Notice to Proceed 
date is January 8, 2019.  The contract time is 504 calendar days with a completion date of May 25, 2020.  
Construction is proceeding on schedule. 
 

McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 
Construction contract was awarded to Thomas Construction, Fort Scott, Kansas, for $196,024.40.  The 
Notice to Proceed date is January 30, 2019.  The contract time is 130 days with a completion date of 
June 23, 2019. Construction is proceeding on schedule. 

 
Pryor South (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Vegetation completed. Vegetation and project site are being 
monitored for maintenance. Release letter planned for June 2019. 
 

Pryor (Muskogee County) 
Reclamation construction completed. Vegetation completed. Project site required maintenance due to 
heavy rainfall. Maintenance pending completion due to additional rain and site is being monitored. 

 
Sparks (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Vegetation completed. Project site required additional minor 
maintenance due to heavy rainfall. 
 

Greer Phase 3 (Rogers County) 
Reclamation and vegetation completed. Project site required additional maintenance due to heavy 
rainfall. Maintenance completed and vegetation is in progress.   
 

Selrahc (Haskell County) 
In-house design is completed. Project postponed for one year due to presence of American Burying 
Beetle (ABB). Construction in 2019 will be pending results of ABB survey in August 2019. 

 
Fowler (Haskell County) 

In-house design is completed. Project postponed for one year due to presence of American Burying 
Beetle (ABB). Construction in 2019 will be pending results of ABB survey in August 2019. 

 
Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 

Cooperative Agreement received for $99, 170; surveys completed by OSMRE; Rights-of-Entry acquired 
by OCC-AML; design in progress by OCC-AML; ABB study completed by Cherokee Nation; project 
postponed for one year due to presence of American Burying Beetle. Construction in 2019 will be 
pending results of ABB survey in August 2019. 

 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Project is ready for contracting in 2019 pending an American Burying Beetle survey in August 2019. 
 



Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 
Design is in progress with Freese & Nichols for $50,941.  Meeting with Haskell County Commissioners 
completed and Right-of-Entry on county roads signed. 

 
Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 

Realty is cleared; design in progress with CEC Corporation for $51,500. 
 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Realty is cleared; design in progress with CEC Corporation. 
 

Robson (Wagoner County) 
Realty is nearing completion pending meeting with landowners; aerial and bathymetric surveys have 
been completed. Design pending realty and selection of A&E firm. 

 
West Chelsea East (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-Entry received from all landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  Design 
initiated by AML staff. 

 
West Chelsea West (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-Entry are being solicited from landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  
Design will be in-house by AML staff. 
 

Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 
Preliminary design has been completed in-house by AML staff and pending approval by landowner. 

 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
Ryan Williams (Rogers County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
Woytas (Rogers County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
Johnny Patterson (Haskell County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory update:  Coal County Initiative on-going. 
• AML data entry on OK Maps:  on-going. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Update federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System:  on-going. 
• Professional Development: Two staff attended the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and 

Enforcement (OSMRE) National Technical Training Program (NTTP) training course – Coalfield 
Communications, and one staff was instructor for the Technical Innovation and Professional Services 
(TIPS) training course – CAD 200: Autodesk Map with Raster Design for Permitting and Reclamation. 

• Two staff attended eAMLIS (federal database) training held at OSMRE’s Mid-Continent Regional 
Office in Alton, Illinois. 

• Assisted at Conservation Day at the Capitol. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
May	6,	2019	

	
	

Administration	
• Reconciled	O&M	and	rehab	financial	records.	
• NRCS	agreement	management	for	remedial	repairs	and	new	construction.	
• Prepared	and	submitted	division’s	monthly	fleet	management	report.	
• Attended	NRCS	PDM	meeting.	
• Had	several	discussions	with	the	NRCS	Shawnee	field	office	and	the	Pottawatomie	County	

Development	Authority	concerning	lowering	the	water	in	preparation	for	remedial	repairs	on	North	
Deer	Creek	Site	1M	(Wes	Watkins	Lake)	

• Presented	at	NRCS	watershed	program	training	in	Okmulgee.	
• Presented	Cost‐Share	Program	and	Watershed	Program	information	for	OACDE	conservation	district	

employee	training.	
• Attended	the	following	conservation	district	board	meetings:	Garvin,	Okfuskee	County	
• Claims	processed:	

	 #	of	Claims	 Amount	
CPD	Administration	 11	 $			70,920.19	
Rehabilitation	 2	 351,516.37	
Remedial	Repairs	 1	 53,830.78	
District	O&M	 6	 1,155.17	
	 TOTAL	 $477,422.51	

	
Operation	&	Maintenance		
 Technical,	administrative,	and	legal/easement	assistance	to	25	Conservation	Districts:	

Garvin	 Okfuskee	County	 Grady	County	 Johnston	County	
Konawa	 Adair	County	 Pontotoc	County	 McClain	County	
Dewey	County	 Hughes	County	 West	Caddo	 Upper	Washita	
Love	County	 Mayes	County	 Tillman	County	 Garfield	County	
East	Canadian	County	 Washita	County	 Atoka	County	 Latimer	County	
South	Caddo	 Lincoln	County	 Murray	County	 Talihina	
Creek	County	 	 	 	

 Attended	OACDE	conservation	district	employee	training.	
 Assisted	Deer	Creek	CD	and	Custer	County	CD	with	county	land	judging	contest.	
 Attended	division	staff	meeting.	
 Provided	training	for	new	employees	in	East	Canadian	County	and	Latimer	County.	
 Attended	Conservation	Day.	
 Attended	the	following	conservation	district	board	meetings:	NFRR,	East	Canadian	County,	Garvin,	

and	Johnston	County.	
 Attended	site	showings	for	Barnitz	11	remedial	repairs	and	Sugar	L‐44	remedial	repairs.	
 Approved	Wildlife	Service’s	Requests:	

District	 Project	
Grady	County	 Winter	14	
Konawa		 Salt	3	
Logan	County	 Bear	Fall	Coon	20	
Okfuskee	County	 Okfuskee	Tribs	B‐4,	H‐1,	W‐2,	W‐4	&	W‐10	
Pontotoc	County	 Upper	Clear	Boggy	42	&	Sandy	6	
	



2 | P a g e  
 

 Approved	O&M	Funding	Requests:	
District	 Project	 Amount	

Creek	County	 Little	Deep	Fork	14,	31,	&	42	–	unplug	tower	 $4,500.00	
Hughes	County	 Little	Wewoka	8	–	repair	ingress/egress	 $700	
Latimer	County	 Multiple	Sites	–	chemical	brush	control	 $3,829.25	
South	Caddo	 Sugar	4	–	clean	debris	around	tower	 $2,000.00	
Talihina	 Multiple	Sites	–	chemical	brush	control	 $777.05	
Washita	County	 Multiple	Sites	–	chemical	brush	control	

South	Clinton	Laterals	7	–	fencing	materials		
(landowner	providing	labor)	

$810.00	
$1,590.32	

	 TOTAL	 $10,377.37	
	

Watershed	Rehabilitation	
 NRCS	rehabilitation	agreement	management	
 Administrative,	technical	and	land	rights	assistance	to	

Sequoyah	County	–	Sallisaw	33		 Logan	County	–	Cottonwood	54	
Murray	County	–	Rock	15		 Town	of	Meeker	–	Quapaw	15	
City	of	Perry	–	Upper	Black	Bear	62	 NFRR	–	Upper	Elk	23D	
Town	of	Wilburton	–	Fourche	Maline	7M	 	

 Cottonwood	54	–	construction	ongoing,	processed	pay	request	
 Rock	15	–	processed	change	order	#4	and	final	pay	request.	
	
Cost‐Share	Program		
 Assistance:		Provided	Cost‐Share	Program	assistance	to	30	Conservation	Districts:	

Cimarron	County	 Kay	County	 Major	County	 West	Caddo	
Harper	County	 Harmon	County	 Grady	County	 Pontotoc	County	
Dewey	County	 Little	River	 Ottawa	County	 Grant	County	
Comanche	County	 Beaver	County	 Cherokee	County	 Pushmataha	
McIntosh	County	 Checotah	 Pawnee	County	 Stephens	County	
Tillman	County	 Kingfisher	County	 Garfield	County	 Woods	County	
Hughes	County	 East	Canadian	County	 Cotton	County	 Adair	County	
Pittsburg	County	 Seminole	county	 	 	

 Presented	Program	Year	20	Guidelines	for	at	the	OACDE	employee	training.	
 Prepared	and	presented	Cost	Share	Program	training	teleconference	for	conservation		 districts.	
 Certified	$18,118.76	Program	Year	19	carry	over	funds	for	the	following	Conservation		 Districts:	

Cimarron	County	 $896.30	 Harmon	County	 $4,793.90	
Little	River	 $1,797.13	 Tillman	County	 $10,631.43	

	
		

#	of	
Claims	 #	of	Districts	 Claim	

Amount	
	 	

PY	19	 	 	
31	 18	 $85,787.31	 	 	

Brush	Management	 365.9	acres	 Heavy	Use	Area	Protection	 578	sf	
Critical	Area	Planting	 2	acre	 Pasture	Planting	 161.8	acres	

Fence	 11,236	lf	 Pipeline	 2	
Grade	Stabilization	Structure	 1,275.3	cy	 Pumping	Plant	 1	

Grassed	Waterway	 .7	acres	 Watering	Facility	 1	
	 	 Well	 2	

	


	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the April 1, 2019 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Recognition of Commission employees:
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. Natural Resources Conservation Service – Agreement No. NR197335XXXXC005 (OCC-576) to provide technical and financial assistance for the Emergency Watershed Protection project-Rainy Mountain Creek Site 23 in Kiowa County.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreement:
	8. Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	Discussion and possible ratification of the following request:
	9. Discussion and possible approval of attendance and co-sponsorship of the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, WinStar Convention Center, July 21-23, 2019, Thackerville, OK.
	10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	11. Discussion and possible ratification of the following Declaration of Abandoned Coal Mine Emergency (Exhibit #5):
	a. Emergency Name: Purvis; Number: OK 2019-02-02
	12. To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3, discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to:
	a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director during the filing period from May 1 – 10, 2019; and
	b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be holding elections on Tuesday, June 4, 2019.
	13. Public Comments
	14. New Business
	15. Break (at option of the Chair)
	16. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	17. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	18.  Next Meeting: Monday, June 3, 2019, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.
	Financial Statement.pdf
	YTD REVENUE SUMMARY.pdf
	FEB

	Feb 19 pcard trans.pdf
	sheet 1

	CLAIMS REGISTER 2-20-19 THRU 3-20-19.pdf
	sheet1


	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1

	APRIL MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program
	Blue Thumb April Report

	Exhibit 1 - Financial Reports.pdf
	CLAIMS REGISTER 3-21-19 THRU 4-24-19.pdf
	sheet1

	YTD REVENUE SUMMARY.pdf
	MAR

	Mar 19 pcard trans.pdf
	sheet 1


	Exhibit 1 - Financial Reports.pdf
	CLAIMS REGISTER 3-21-19 THRU 4-24-19.pdf
	sheet1

	YTD REVENUE SUMMARY.pdf
	MAR

	Mar 19 pcard trans.pdf
	sheet 1


	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1

	0519 Final Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the April 1, 2019 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Recognition of Commission employees:
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	a. Natural Resources Conservation Service – Agreement No. NR197335XXXXC005 (OCC-576) to provide technical and financial assistance for the Emergency Watershed Protection project-Rainy Mountain Creek Site 23 in Kiowa County.
	Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreement:
	8. Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	Discussion and possible ratification of the following request:
	9. Discussion and possible approval of attendance and co-sponsorship of the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting, WinStar Convention Center, July 21-23, 2019, Thackerville, OK.
	10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	11. Discussion and possible ratification of the following Declaration of Abandoned Coal Mine Emergency (Exhibit #5):
	a. Emergency Name: Purvis; Number: OK 2019-02-02
	12. To meet the requirement for Conservation District Director Elections for Position #3, discussion and possible action to authorize the Executive Director to:
	a. Certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director during the filing period from May 1 – 10, 2019; and
	b. Approve polling places in conservation districts where two or more candidates filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for District Director and therefore will be holding elections on Tuesday, June 4, 2019.
	13. Public Comments
	14. New Business
	15. Break (at option of the Chair)
	16. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	17. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	18.  Next Meeting: Monday, June 3, 2019, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1




